

Pete J. Paletta

2860 west Lastrada Way Riverton Utah 84065 ♦ Pete.Paletta35@gmail.com ♦ 801-420-5041

Project Superintendent / Operations Manager

I have 25+ years of experience in construction. I have worked my way up from a carpenter to a Superintendent. I am knowledgeable in safety regulations, specification and quality control. I have a vast knowledge of computers including Microsoft project, sure track, Tekla and many other programs.

Areas of Expertise:

- | | | |
|---|--|---------------------------------|
| √ Knowledgeable of Job Site Specifications & Drawings | √ Familiar with Quality Control & Safety | √ Ability to meet deadlines |
| √ Tilt constructions | √ leadership skills | √ Scheduling multiple Projects. |
| √ Field Operations | √ Flatwork Tech Supervisor | √ ACI |

Experience

Concrete Operations Manager , Big-D Construction, Corp Office, Salt Lake City UT **2010- Present**

- Scheduling man power
- Productivity / Quality
- Safety / Field Operations
- Reviewing and executing Submittals & specification
- Drawings / Mix Designs
- Tilt building construction / Supervisor

Civil and Structural QC/ Project Superintendent, Big-D Construction, CAFB, Clovis, NM **2007- 2010**

- Keeping on schedule and on budget
- Supervising employees and Subcontractors
- Back up Site Safety and Health Officer
- Field operations Quality Control
- Reviewing and executing Submittals & specification
- Jobs range from 30-m to 45-m

Superintendent, Continental Engineering & Construction, Inc., Salt Lake City, UT **2006-2007**

- Supervising employees and Subcontractors
- Keeping on schedule and budget
- Ensuring public safety and maintaining community relations
- Performing environmental inspections and establishing controlled access zones for biological hazards
- Jobs range from 30-m
- All PEMB buildings

Superintendent, Camco Construction, Salt Lake City, UT **1998-2006**

- Providing Foreman with Job Hazard Analysis
- Ensuring compliance with laws pertaining to safety, civil, and structural design
- Approving trenches before entry by employees
- Turnkey and tilt building construction
- Jobs range from 30-m to 85-m
- Tilt building construction

Further job experience available upon request

Education

Salt Lake Community College- Business Management
American Concrete Institute- Various Training

Certifications

OSHA 510 -EM385 cert (SSHO) -SWPPP Certification -USACE Construction Quality Management (QCS)
-ACI cert Tech grade-1
- ACI cert TCA supervisor
- ACI cert Flat work finisher & Technician
- CPR certified
- MSHA certified
List of complete certifications available upon request.